
WELLESLEY COLLEGE
OFFICE OF RESIDENTIAL LIFE

Ms. Denise Williams, Room 2-B450

Audio Division, Media Bureau

Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street SW

Washington, DC 20554

Dear Ms. Williams,
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This letter is to notify the FCC that FM Station WZLY 91.5 FM (Facility ID 71451) licensed to Wellesley

College in Wellesley, Massachusetts, is temporarily ceasing broadcast operations, aka "going silent", as

of September 3, 2013.

The College is conducting extensive renovations to the radio station's studio space and the station is

going silent while the studios are relocated to a different location on-campus. The existing remote

control system does not allow for operation from this location, so until a compatible remote control

system can be installed that will allow proper monitoring and control of the transmitter, the station is

electing to temporarily cease broadcasting.

An exact date for returning to normal broadcast operations is unknown at this time. Wellesley College is

aware that if the silent period will exceed 30 days, then an application for Special Temporary Authority

to remain silent must be filed.

Sincerely,

Kristine Niendorf, EdD

Assistant Dean of Students

Director of Residential & Campus Life

Wellesley College

106 Central Street

Wellesley, MA 02481

781-283-2679

kniendor@wellesley.ed u
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